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. Qnited States Departnient ut BIustlce

OHICE OF THE ASSOCIATL All()khﬂ\’GLNtRAL fﬁ.-‘

WAHHN(TONI)( u;u) _;Qt,

Mr. Haruld Weisbery
7627 OLld Receiver Road o
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Welsberg._

This is my response to your most ‘recént letter
voncarning the Dallas bulkies, dated July 2115 1979;

further Hubstant1Ve comment from this Offlce
appropriato at this time. Rest assured, ho
{ am asking Ms. Hubbell to make a partlcul”
Tocate any material pertaining to the matte rothe.
“curbstona” once she begins her actual r' f Kennedy
assafh i nal lon records. Sh

Sincerely,

e

<

Office/of Prlvacy and nform'

cCy Mi, James Leaar
Mi, Thyllis Hubboell




